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CAPITAL IMPROVEMENT DEPARTMENT

MEMORANDUM

Date: May 13. 2025

To: Offerors - Solicitation #2025-0451R
From: Elsa Rodriguez, Contracts Manager
Subject:  Response to questions

Is this to reconstruct exactly what was previously there? Or is Sun Metro
going to have changes?

This will be a reconstruction of the original facility unless by code, ordinance or
law for a modification to initial design.

What’s the project schedule beyond selection?
We are looking at a 6 month to GMP. Project will be a CMAR.
Are you selecting the CMAR in Parallel:

Yes.
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